MINUTES OF COMMISSION MEETING
September 11, 2003

Present a the meeting of the New Jersey Law Revison Commisson hed at 153
Halsey Street, 7" Floor, Newark, New Jersey, were Commissioners Albert Burstein and
Vito A. Gagliardi, J. Professor Bernard Bell of Rutgers Law School, Newark, attended on
behalf of Commissoner Stuat Deutsch; Professor William Garland of Seton Hal Law
School attended on behaf of Commissioner Patrick Hobbs.

Also present were David Ewan, Consultant to the New Jersey Land Title
Asociation, and Bill Dresder and Pat Fiumara from the New Jarsey Gasoline Retallers
Association.

Minutes

The minutes of the July 17, 2003 meeting of the Commisson were accepted as

submitted.

Title Recordation

John Canne asked the Commission if it wanted to reconsder the issue of margind
notations.  Chairman Burdein noted that earlier the Commisson had decided agangt
keeping the notations. Mr. Ewan, Consultant to the New Jersey Land Title Association
sad tha the notations effectively tamper with an origind document, which violates one of
the primary rules of archiva documents. Professor Garland said that they aso increase the
posshility of human eror. The Commisson determined that margind notations would not
be included. Chairman Burgtein said that explanation should be put into the commentary.

Professor Garland observed that the Clerks recommended deleting the requirement
of indexing for recording in section 1-1.  Mr. Cannd noted that this would serioudy
undermine the provison on the legd effect of recording. Professor Garland said that he
would be willing to give the Clerks more time to process a document. Mr. Cannd darified
that the Clerks podtion is that any time limit is unworkable because they cannot control
when there may be an influx of documents into their offices. Charman Burstein sad that
thisis happening now with mortgage closings and refinancing in Bergen County.

Commissioner Gagliardi said that it would be irresponsble to diminate the time
limit and detrimentd to consumers. Removing the time limit would remove hope for a
remedy on behdf of someone injured by a Clek’'s falure to comply with the datute.
Charman Burgein asked if ‘unworkable meant unenforcesble and asked if anyone had
ever pursued a Clerk’s falure to comply with the deadline currently included in the Satute.
Mr. Ewan indicated that the Land Title Association had previoudy filed a lawsuit, which
resulted in consent orders. Mr. Ewan advised that neither the Land Title Association nor
the State Bar Association wanted the time limit removed from the datute. Professor Bell



Minutes of Commission Megting
September 11, 2003

Page 2

asked if the time limit issue was a ‘politicd’ one, and if anyone would run agand an
incumbent Clerk on that bass, or include it in a campaign. Mr. Cannel explained that there
were indances in which this was an issue, and that the incdluson of a time limit in the
datute made it look like a particular Clerk was not doing the job. The Commisson
decided to keep the two-day time limit.

Mr. Cannel rased the Clerks request to change dl indances of “filed” to
“recorded.”  Article 9 fixture filings do not and should not meet the requirements for
recorded documents. When a question was raised about the difference between filing and
recording, Mr. Ewan said that with filed documents, a copy is retained by the Clerk, while
with a recorded document, an image is retained by the Clerk but the origind is returned to
the party recording it. The Commisson decided to add a provison specifying that the
mechanics of filing be handled the same way as for recording.

In Section 1-2, Professor Garland suggested that the reference to court minutes
could be removed, that (h) should refer to “courts of record” and that (n) should be
removed as other sections cover its subject matter. Chairman Burstein concurred.  Mr.
Cannd noted that Street address seemed to be a legitimate addition to the draft listing but
Mr. Ewan sad that the Bar Association and the Land Title Association were concerned
that the incluson of the street address requirement would be yet another reason to regject a
document submitted for recording. Chairman Burdein agreed that this is a legitimate
concern. Mr. Ewan said that no one had expressed any concerns about the requirement for
a lot and block number. Mr. Cannd will consult the League of Municipdities about the
need for street addresses. The Commission decided not to add the requirement for a Street
address.

In Section 1-4, Mr. Cannel suggested that the Clerks recommendation, “trustee’s
deeds” is too redrictive, and suggested “documents establishing a trust” instead. M.
Ewan sad that the Trust Section of the Bar suggested “documents establishing or
evidencing a trust”.  Regarding section 1-4(c), Mr. Cannd conveyed the Clerks concern
that a lawyer submitting a document that should be acknowledged might try to dip it in
under this section. Professor Garland suggested the use of “documents not otherwise
mentioned in this Act” and Mr. Ewan proposed “documents other than those mentioned in
section 1-2" The Commission agreed on Mr. Ewan' s proposed language.

In Section 1-5, Mr. Cannel said that in 1-5(b), if there will be summaries, a price
must be placed on not providing a summary, and noted that the proposed language deds
with the issue mentioned by the Clerks. Mr. Ewan suggested “documents accepted for
recording” should read smply “documents” Mr. Cannd sad that the use of “eectronic
synopss’ in this section is dearer than the language in the previous draft, “integrated
cover sheet.” Mr. Ewan raised the issue of the language in 1-4 saying thet the Clerk is free
to index from the documents and Mr. Cannd said that in indexing, it had been determined
that the Clerk should be able to index from the whole document rather than a cover sheet.
Mr. Ewan said that if this was the case, there should be a link to section 1-8(h) since if the



Minutes of Commission Megting
September 11, 2003

Page 3

cover sheet is submitted, any liability for errors rests on the person who submitted the
cover sheet and the Clerk should be required to index from the cover sheet rather than the
whole document. If the Clerk is alowed to index from the whole document rather than the
index submitted, there is no way to determine where ligbility properly rests.

Professor Garland suggested that section 1-5(b) should be reordered to first
mention the cover sheet, what it contains and then what happens if one is not filed. He
noted that the Clerks dso wanted to remove the statement of grounds from this section.
Mr. Cannel responded that this was part of the issue concerning the time limits.

Mr. Cannd said that the provison dlowing a person to request that a document be
indexed under additiona names duplicates current law. Professor Garland said that as long
as the fee the Clerks can charge equas or exceeds the cost of performing the task, the
Clerk isrequired to perform the task.

Mr. Cannel said that section 1-9(b) will be removed and the remaining subsections
rearranged. He advised that the Clerks didike notices of settlement, and the extenson and
discharge provisons, adding that while it was possble to avoid a separate form of
“extendon,” it is not possble to avoid a separate discharge form which can be critica to
remove a notice from the property. Mr. Ewan explained that both the Bar Association and
the Land Title Associdtion fed tha the notices of settlement are very useful and that both
groups approved the extenson to 60 days and the draft language. The discharge was
thought to be important, especidly if the ingrument will have a life gpan of 60 days.
Professor Bell asked if the Bar Associaion or the Land Title Association had the
opportunity to spesk with the Clerks and Mr. Ewan sad that the Land Title Association
has made efforts to do so.

Mr. Ewan said that in Sction 21, the language duplicates the exiding law that has
been on the books since 1968. He suggested that if anything gets on the record this way, it
does not affect the vdidity of the title or make it unmarketable, but that if this section is
removed, there may be the perception that it did have that effect. Charman Burgtein sad
toleave asis.

Mr. Cannel said that the procedure suggested in Section 2-6 was Smilar to tha
avalable for prosecutors whose funding is inadequate.  While there was a concern about
making an Assgnment Judge a “super-government” there did not appear to be a better way
to permit the Clerks to seek the funds necessary to perform their functions in compliance
with the daute. Professor Bell asked if the language referring to “sufficient funds to
comply with this Chapter” referred to a court order entered in some other action. Mr.
Cannd said that any court order would arguably be based on the chapter. Charman
Burgein sad to send the language in question to the Adminigrative Director of the Courts
for hisreaction.



Minutes of Commission Megting
September 11, 2003

Page 4

Concerning payment of recording fees, the Commission determined that as a maiter
of public policy, the Clerks should not accept anything more than the actud charge. Mr.
Ewan sad that the Bar Associaion wanted to know if the provison could be modified to
date thet if there were an overpayment, the Clerk would record the document then send a
notice when returning the recorded document asking the sender what he or she wished to
do about the overage. Professor Garland suggested that a reasonable time be provided to
return the overage. This was clarified as suggesting that the Clerk be required to record the
document but then be given sufficient time to return the overage to see if the initial check
clears without a problem.

With regard to fees for the recording of dectronic documents, the Clerks suggested
to Mr. Cannd that the fees set up by the Commission were insufficient. Mr. Ewan sad
that the Land Title Association and the Bar Association believe that a per document fee is
the appropriate approach. He supplied a chart based on figures from Gloucester and
Bergen Counties that seemed to support the fees set forth in the draft by the Commisson.
Professor Garland moved, and Commissioner Gagliardi seconded the motion to accept the
“Proposed Per Document Fee” included as column V of the chart supplied by Mr. Ewan.

Regarding maps, Mr. Cannel said that he was not able to comment on the Clerks
requested changes. Mr. Ewan sad that the Bar Association had sad no to the Clerks
changes reflected in 3-4(a) and 3-5 because some maps have to be approved by DEP or
DOT.

In Section 41, Mr. Cannd sad that he saw no reason why the Divison of Archives
and Records Management should not consult with the Clerks, but had concerns about
requiring Clerk approval. Commissoner Gagliardi suggested that the words “and review
and approva by’ be removed from that section and that the phrase “in consultation with”
be retained. The Commission agreed.

Mr. Ewan pointed out that mortgages endorsed for cancedlation (1-4(c)) should be
removed from the draft and it was determined that its continued presence was an oversight.
The Commisson thanked Mr. Ewan for dl of his help in this mater and indicated thet it
hoped to be able to approve areport for release a the next meeting.

Garage Keeper'sLiens

Section 1.  Charman Burdein directed that the word “serviceg’ in the title be
replaced by the word “repair.” Professor Bell observed that there is no definition of
“repairs’ and that repairs does not necessarily mean modification to an engine. Mr. Cannd

will include a definition of reparr. Professor Bell sad that the information that had been in
(c) would be useful.

Pat Fiumara, New Jersey Gas Retallers Association, said that Section 1(b) requiring
a written esimate and a Sgnaure before a garage can commence work, is problematic



Minutes of Commission Megting
September 11, 2003

Page 5

because if an individud drops off a car when the garage is open the garage may proceed
with repairs without a written authorization. Bill Dresder, dso with New Jarsey Gas
Retallers Association, said that the attorney for the Association wanted to add language
dating that the lien granted to garage keepers has priority over other liens and interests.
Mr. Cannd will meke add thisin Section -2.

Section 6. Commissoner Gagliardi sad that in Section 6(b), the language cdling
for written notice should be consstent and should say “a least 30 days written notice” and
“at least 5 days written notice’.

Mr. Cannel said that this report would be ready to be issued as a tentative report at
the next meeting.

Title 39
Mr. Cannd briefly summarized the meeting between Staff and individuds from the
DMV hdd Augus 11 in Trenton. A preiminary review of volume one d Title 39 having
been completed, the next step will be a second draft in which modifications are made to the
language. The draft will be presented at the October mesting.

Weights and Measures

John Burke said that much of Title 51 is covered by federd law and impacts
interstate commerce.  He explained that the memorandum submitted for the meseting
amply highlights obvious pieces that could be repeded. The section pertaning to
anthracite, for example, was deemed uncongtitutiond years ago, and has yet to be removed
from the gatute. He dso noted that there is a federd agency in existence that is focused on
uniformity between the states in the aress covered by this Title.

Miscellaneous
Chairman Burstein asked if there was any news on the Distressed Property piece.
The Commisson is ill wating to see what happens with pending bills ~ Charman
Bursein asked for information on the status of each of the pertinent bills for the next
meeting.

Mr. Cannel said that the Transportation project would be sent to the Department of
Transportation as a Tentative Report.

The next meseting is scheduled for October 16, 2003.



